Fairpoint Communications
Engineering Dept.

5 Davis Farm Rd
Portland, Me. 04103
November 18, 2014

Barry Stowe

Opechee Construction Corporation
11 Corporate Dr

Belmont [NH 03220

To whom it may concern:

Fairpoint Communications does have the ability to service the proposed

new 5-story mixed use building and parking garage within the city block between York
Street, High Street and Danforth Street. The project will provide 63 apartments, 17,000
sf flexible commercial space, and around 200 parking spaces in

Portland, ME 04101 per the Maine Public Utilities Commission Tariff.

Sincerely,

John Caprio

Senior Network Engineer
Fairpoint Communications
jeaprio@fairpoint.com
207-797-1678



